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M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Price quotation
1 message

Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk> 13 June 2025 at 15:05
Reply-To: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk

To: Kate Giriffitths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>, Agib Majeed <agib.majeed@viamed.co.uk>, Sophie Lines
<sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>

Hi, please send a proforma invoice.
Thank you, Ryan

Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager
VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: <office@esomedsolution.ro>
Date: Fri, 13 Jun 2025 at 14:25
Subject: RE: Price quotation

To: <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Adriana Diaconu <suport@esomedsolution.ro>

Dear Ryan,

Please send me the Pi for the following items:

0110701 Oxygen sensor MLF-04 for imt bella vista 2 pieces
0110805 Oxygen sensor OOMLF202 for Axcent Lyra 10 pieces
0110049 Oxygen sensor R-49V for oxivent 2 pieces

Eyemax2 regular 200 pieces.

Best regards
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Emil Popescu
0768-347077

Esomed Solution Srl
Rusciorului, Nr. 21
550112-Sibiu, Romania

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, June 5, 2025 4:09 PM

To: Adriana Diaconu <suport@esomedsolution.ro>
Cc: Emil Popescu <office@esomedsolution.ro>
Subject: Re: Price quotation

Dear Adriana

Thank you for your email.

Please find the details of the sensor you requires below:

IMT 304.413.000

0110701 Oxygen sensor MLF-04 = EUR €77.50 each EXW

0110805 Oxygen sensor OOMLF202 = EUR €32 each EXW

PSR-11-917-M
Our equivalent:

0110049 Oxygen sensor R-49V = EUR €36 each EXW

0110477 Oxygen sensor MAX-250MK

I will have to come back to you on this one, we may be able to source it.

Best regards

Ryan
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Ryan Swaine

International Sales Manager

VIAMED

www.viamed.co.uk <http://www.viamed.co.uk/>

Email: ryan.swaine@viamed.co.uk <mailto:ryan.swaine@yviamed.co.uk>
Office: +44 (0) 1535 634542

Mobile: +44 (0) 7803 907117

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
<http://www.viamed.co.uk/policy>

On Thu, 5 Jun 2025 at 13:10, Adriana Diaconu <suport@esomedsolution.ro
<mailto:suport@esomedsolution.ro> > wrote:

Dear Ryan,

Could you please provide us a price quotation and lead time for the
products shown in the below images?

Many thanks in advance,

Adriana Diaconu
0770-340302

Esomed Solution Srl
Rusciorului, Nr. 21
550112-Sibiu, Romania

Axcent Lyra ventilator
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Oxyvent ventilator

MTV 1000 ventilator

11 attachments

E SDM.-.:D image001.png
SOLUTION

Engineering the future

image002.jpg
79K

image003.jpg
76K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1834822979159011910%7Cmsg-f: 1834822979159011.... 4/6


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.2&disp=inline&realattid=197699b13134cff312&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.2&disp=inline&realattid=197699b13134cff312&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.3&disp=inline&realattid=197699b13135b006a3&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.3&disp=inline&realattid=197699b13135b006a3&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.4&disp=inline&realattid=197699b13136917eb4&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.4&disp=inline&realattid=197699b13136917eb4&safe=1&zw

13/06/2025, 15:15 Gmail - Fwd: Price quotation

image004.jpg
104K

image005.jpg
87K

- image006.jpg
72K

image007.jpg
11K

image008.jpg
82K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1834822979159011910%7Cmsg-f: 1834822979159011.... 5/6


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.5&disp=inline&realattid=197699b1313772f6c5&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.5&disp=inline&realattid=197699b1313772f6c5&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.6&disp=inline&realattid=197699b13138546ed6&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.6&disp=inline&realattid=197699b13138546ed6&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.7&disp=inline&realattid=197699b1313935e6e7&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.7&disp=inline&realattid=197699b1313935e6e7&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.8&disp=inline&realattid=197699b1313a175ef8&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.8&disp=inline&realattid=197699b1313a175ef8&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.9&disp=inline&realattid=197699b1313af8d709&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.9&disp=inline&realattid=197699b1313af8d709&safe=1&zw

13/06/2025, 15:15 Gmail - Fwd: Price quotation

image009.jpg
91K

E SDM.-.:D image010.png
SOLUTION

Engineering the future

noname
673K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b5871a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1834822979159011910%7Cmsg-f: 1834822979159011.... 6/6


https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.10&disp=inline&realattid=197699b1314bda4f1a&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.10&disp=inline&realattid=197699b1314bda4f1a&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.11&disp=inline&realattid=197699b13141f3c04fb&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.11&disp=inline&realattid=197699b13141f3c04fb&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=197699b1313c204bfcc1&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=197699c73a7f3246&attid=0.1&disp=attd&realattid=197699b1313c204bfcc1&safe=1&zw

